03-0F2204 Sly Park UC (Replace)
Prebid Outreach Meeting:
CIP Structural Concrete Materials 
Specification Overview Q & A
Q1: What does IQA mean? 
A1: IQA is not applicable for this project.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Q2: Can the Contractor employ the QCM or must the QCM be an independent third party?
A2: Per  the 2010 Standard Specifications Section 11-1.02 Quality Control Manager:
“The QC manager must be your employee or must be hired by a subcontractor providing only QC services.”
Q3: Are there minimum volume requirements before QC testing is required?
A3: The QC testing frequencies are listed in Section 11-4.02H of the Special Provisions. If a QC test is required “once per 100 CY or each day of pour, whichever is more frequent.” Then regardless of volume, the test must be performed at least once per day during pouring.
Q3: Is it required for the QCM to be an employee or subcontractor of the Prime?
A3: Yes. A Subcontractor performing work other than QC cannot employ the QCM.
Q4: Does the estimated cost of the project include the additional work from QC testing?
A4: Yes.
Q5: Does Section 49 Piling include precast piles?
A5: Section 11-4 does not apply to precast concrete piles.
Q6: Are you anticipating the Contractor, the ready mix plant or a Consultant firm to perform the QC testing?
A6: It will depend on each Contractor’s capabilities and how they choose to bid the project.  There are several labs and ready mix plants with the requisite accreditations. If one of these outside firms is hired to only perform QC, then they can also employ the QCM.
